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10/1/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - FBE8737E - Theft on 24.02.2019

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Tue 26/3/2019 5:58 PM

To: 'TEO Kitty' <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Kitty,

The market value for FBE 8737E is $3K — $3.5K(est) as at Feb 2019

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 8:03 AM

To: 'TEO Kitty' <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Checking Market Value (MV) - FBE8737E - Theft on 24.02.2019

Dear Kitty,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TEO Kitty [mailto:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 2:38 PM

To: AutoProbe Admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; 'Collin
Wong' <collin.wong@a-pac.sg>; Janet Puah <janet@a-pac.sg>; claims@ajaxinspection.com;
bokhari@jpknights.com; Survey <survey@jpknights.com>; 'Gary Soon' <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; Frankie
Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; nick@|bs-auto.com; Admin - LBS <admin@|bs-auto.com>;
valuation@lkkauto.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; olivialau@Ikkauto.com; Sharon Kho -
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Late renewal feels) will be Imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Tranefer Faa Fnailiry

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Detalls :
Vehicle No.: FEES737E
Vehicle Type: POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
Véhicle Attachment 1: No Attachment
Vehicle Scheme : Normal
Vehicle Make : HONDA
Vehicle Model : ANF125MSS A
Chassis No.: NF125MM5001396
Propél!ant : Petrol
Engine No.: NF125MME5001396
Engine Capaci_ty : 125¢cc
Maximum Power Output : -
Maximum Laden Weight -
Unladen Weight : 101 kg
Year Of Manufacture : 2010
Origlﬁal keg[stration bate: 12 Oct 2010
Lifespan Expiry Date : - P
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
Quota _F"_rem_iu_m : $1,502.00 P 5 -
COE Expiry Date : 110¢t 2020
Road Tax Expiry Date: ‘ 25 Féb 2019
Inspection Due Date 11.0ct 2019 )
|ntendéd Transfér Date: 21 Mar 2019 h /
CO2Emission: -
CO Emisslan: - ,'2_ / 2
HC Emission: - -
NOx Emission -
PM Emission: : -

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.
Amount Payable (From 26 Feb 2019 to 25 Aug 2019)

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST

/ (%) (%) (s$}

Transfer Fee : 25.00 - 25.00

Sub Total : 25.00

Nett Road Tax Amount (After 32.00 . 32,00
Offsetting Over Payment):

Total Amount Payable : 57.00

Arount Payable (From 26 Feb 2019 to 25 Feb 2020}

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST

(s$) {s$) (s%)

Transfer Fee: 2500 - 25.00

SubTotal: ' 25,00

Nett Road Tax Amount (After 64.00 4 64.00
Offsetting Over Payment):

Total Amount Payable : 89.00

Message

i

Transfer of ownership is not allowed for this vehicle,

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

NUPS//VrLITa.gov.sg/a/vrzaguon/enguire | ranstern-eeueralisFroxXy rEUNG HIUN_IU=FODUIUIDE |
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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 2:38 PM
To: AutoProbe Admin; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; 'Collin Wong’;

Janet Puah; claims@ajaxinspection.com; bokhari@jpknights.com; Survey; ‘Gary
Soon'"; Frankie Pang; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Admin - LBS; LKK Valuation; assignments;
Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Sharon Kho - Priority; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; Elgene Teng

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - FBE8737E - Theft on 24.02.2019

Attachments: FBEB737E.PDF

Dear surveyors,
Please provide me with your market value within 48 hours.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo
Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3
WWW.axa.Com.sg

GLOBAL INSURANCE

BRANDFOR10

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



